



RHOMBUS CANVAS was conceived and founded by a passionate team with years of experience in the industry. We wanted to bring a fresh approach to canvas products, incorporating the simple utility and function of canvas into a set of stylish and beautiful products.

It's why we chose the name Rhombus: taking something familiar and simple, like a four-sided shape, and remaking it as something new and surprising, like the elegant shape of a rhombus.

We think you'll love this collection as much as we do.

CONTENTS

- Boat Collection 1
- Travel & Leisure 2
 - Totes 6
- **Utility Collection** 9
 - Jute & Canvas 11
 - Backpacks 12
 - Wine Totes 13
 - Accessories 13
 - Storage 14
- Admission / Promotion Line 15
- Screen Printing / Embroidery 18
 - Policies 20



ROCOCO TOTE

24 Oz EXTRA SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

12"H x 20"W x 7"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$50.00	\$39.00	\$37.50	\$36.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$51.00	\$40.00	\$38.50	\$37.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.





GREY / RMB#RCXX22



GRANDE BOAT TOTE

24 Oz EXTRA SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

15.5"H x 23.5"W x 7"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$33.00	\$26.50	\$25.50	\$24.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$33.50	\$27.50	\$26.50	\$25.50	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



BLACK / RMB#GBXX02 GREY / RMB#GBXX22

BOAT TOTE – LARGE & MEDIUM

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

LARGE: 14"H x 25"W x 9"D / MEDIUM: 12"H x 18"W x 5.5"D

LARGE	REGULAR PRICES	+	25 \$23.50 \$24.00	+	250 \$21.50 \$22.00	4 C 4 C
MEDIUM	BLANK PRICES REGULAR PRICES					4 C 4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



LARGE: RMB#BTLG01 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMD01

LARGE: RMB#BTLG02 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMD02

RASPBERRY LARGE: RMB#BTLG06 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMD06



LARGE: RMB#BTLG22 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMD22



BOAT TOTE KARMA STRIPE - LARGE & MEDIUM

LARGE: 14"H x 25"W x 9"D / MEDIUM: 12"H x 18"W x 5.5"D 12 25 100 250 LARGE KARMA STRIPE BLANK PRICES \$34.50 \$25.50 \$24.50 \$23.50 4 C PECILI AP PRICES \$35.00 \$26.00 \$35.00 \$24.00 4 C

	REGULAR PRICES	\$35.00	\$26.00	\$25.00	\$24.00	4 C
MEDIUM	I KARMA STRIPE					
	BLANK PRICES	\$28.50	\$21.50	\$20.50	\$19.50	4 C
	REGULAR PRICES	\$29.00	\$22.00	\$21.00	\$20.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

- Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for guantities less than CTN PACK QTY.
- Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY LARGE: RMB#BTLGKS01 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMDKS01



GREY

BLACK LARGE: RMB#BTLGKS02 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMDS02

LARGE: RMB#BTLGKS22 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMDKS22



RED

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

LARGE: RMB#BTLGKS03 MEDIUM: RMB#BTMDKS03







SIERRA DUFFLE 18 Oz HEAVY CANVAS

REGULAR PRICES \$90.00

15"H x 18"W x 10"D 12 25 100 250 BLANK PRICES \$89.00 \$69.00 \$64.00 \$62

\$69.00 \$64.00 \$62.00 4 C \$70.00 \$65.00 \$63.00 4 C

Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RASPBERRY / RMB#SRXX06
GREY / RMB#SRXX22

SIGNATURE DUFFLE

20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

13 II X 20 W X.					
	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$88.00	\$69.00	\$67.00	\$65.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$89.00	\$70.00	\$68.00	\$66.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RASPBERRY / RMB#SGXX06 GREY / RMB#SGXX22

TRAVEL & LEISURE









SIGNATURE DUFFLE KARMA STRIPE

20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 15"H x 28"W x 10"D

12 25 100 250 **BLANK PRICES** \$94.00 \$74.00 \$72.00 \$70.00 4 C REGULAR PRICES \$95.00 \$75.00 \$73.00 \$71.00 4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

- · Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for guantities less than CTN PACK QTY.
- Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.





ROUND DUFFLE 20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 10.5"H x 21.25"W x 10.5"D

12 25 100 250 **BLANK PRICES** \$45.00 \$51.00 \$47.00 \$46.00 4 C REGULAR PRICES \$52.00 \$48.00 \$47.00 \$46.00 4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY TRIM / RMB#RDXX01

BLACK TRIM / RMB#RDXX02

ROUND DUFFLE SOLID

20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 10 5"U v 21 25"M v 10 5"D

10.5 II X 21.25	AA Y TO	.J D			
	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$54.00	\$50.00	\$49.00	\$48.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$55.00	\$51.00	\$50.00	\$49.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



SOLID BLACK / RMB#RDSD02

BOAT WEEKENDER

20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 13"H x 24"W x 7"D

12 25 100 250 BLANK PRICES \$40.00 \$52.00 \$39.00 \$38.00 4 C **REGULAR PRICES** \$53.00 \$41.00 \$40.00 \$39.00 4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY / RMB#BWXX01

NATURAL / RMB#BWXX17 GREY / RMB#BWXX22

TRAVEL & LEISURE





BOAT WEEKENDER KARMA STRIPE 20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 13"H x 24"W x 7"D

100 250 12 25 BLANK PRICES \$50.00 \$64.00 \$48.00 \$46.00 4 C **REGULAR PRICES** \$66.00 \$51.00 \$49.00 \$47.00 4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



SIGNATURE DUFFLE SOLID

15 Oz HEAVY WEIGHT CANVAS

13"H x 25"W x 10"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES REGULAR PRICES	\$88.00 \$90.00	\$68.00 \$70.00	\$66.00 \$68.00	\$64.00 \$66.00	4 C 4 C
REGULAR PRICES	290.00	\$70.00	Φ09.00	Φ00.0U	40

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



SOLID NAVY / RMB#SGSD01

SOLID BLACK / RMB#SGSD02



TRAVEL KTS 15 Oz HEAVY WEIGHT CANVAS 6"H x 9"W x 3.75"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$9.50	\$7.50	\$7.00	\$6.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$10.00	\$8.00	\$7.50	\$7.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



GREY / RMB#TKXX22



TRAVEL KIT SOLID 15 Oz DYED HEAVY WEIGHT CANVAS 6"H x 9"W x 3 75"D

011 x 5 W x 5.7	50				
	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$14.75	\$11.75	\$10.75	\$10.25	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$15.25	\$12.25	\$11.25	\$10.75	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.





SIGNATURE TRAVEL KIT

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

7"H x 8.5"W x 4.5"D							
	12	25	100	250			
BLANK PRICES	\$15.00	\$12.50	\$11.50	\$11.00	4 C		
REGULAR PRICES	\$16.00	\$13.00	\$12.50	\$12.00	4 C		

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.





BANKER'S BAG

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

21 H X 10.5 D					
	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$18.00	\$17.75	\$17.50	\$17.25	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$18.25	\$18.00	\$17.75	\$17.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



TOTES









ALPINE TOTE 24 Oz EXTRA SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 15"H x 15 5"W x 6"D

10 11 X 10.0 11 X 0 D								
	12	25	100	250				
BLANK PRICES	\$29.50	\$23.75	\$23.00	\$22.25	4 C			
REGULAR PRICES	\$30.25	\$24.50	\$23.75	\$23.00	4 C			

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



LOFTY TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 16"H v 18"W v 6"D

	12	25	100	250				
BLANK PRICES	\$27.00	\$21.50	\$21.00	\$20.50	4 C			
REGULAR PRICES	\$27.50	\$22.00	\$21.50	\$21.00	4 C			

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



HAWSER TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 16.5"H x 17.5"W x 5"D

1010 117(1710 1					
	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$32.00	\$25.00	\$24.00	\$23.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$33.00	\$26.00	\$25.00	\$24.00	4 C

Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY / RMB#HWXX01

GREY / RMB#HWXX22



RED / RMB#HWXX03

YOGA & FITNESS TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 14.5"H x 25"W x 9"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$35.50	\$28.00	\$27.00	\$26.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$37.00	\$29.00	\$28.00	\$27.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NAVY / RMB#YGXX01



rhombuscanvas.com

4 C

4 C







LUNCH TOTE **18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS**

11"H x 10.5"W x 6"D 12 25 100 250 BLANK PRICES \$31.50 \$24.50 \$23.50 \$22.50 REGULAR PRICES \$32.50 \$25.50 \$24.50 \$23.50

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY / RMB#LTXX01 NATURAL / RMB#LTXX17

RED / RMB#LTXX03

BUCKET TOTE 18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 12.5"H x 13"W x 5.5"D

	12	25	100	250			
BLANK PRICES	\$29.50	\$23.00	\$22.00	\$21.00	4 C		
REGULAR PRICES	\$30.50	\$24.00	\$23.00	\$22.00	4 C		

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



HOBO TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

15"H x 18"W x (7 x 16")D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$53.00	\$42.00	\$40.00	\$38.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$55.00	\$44.00	\$42.00	\$40.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY / RMB#HBSD01

GREY / RMB#HBSD22

NATURAL / RMB#HBSD17

DIPPED TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 15.5"H x 15"W x 5"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$38.00	\$29.00	\$28.00	\$27.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$39.00	\$30.00	\$29.00	\$28.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

GREY / RMB#DIXX22

OCEAN BLUE / RMB#DIXX34

TOTES





ROPE TOTE KARMA STRIPE & DROPS 15 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 12"H x 14"W x 8"D

	12	25	100	250				
BLANK PRICES	\$29.50	\$23.75	\$23.00	\$22.25	4 C			
REGULAR PRICES	\$30.25	\$24.50	\$23.75	\$23.00	4 C			

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

KARMA STRIPE



ATLO TOTE KARMA STRIPE & DROPS 10 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

15.5"H x 15.5"W x 3.5"D 40

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$13.50	\$10.50	\$10.00	\$9.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$14.00	\$11.00	\$10.50	\$10.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

400

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

KARMA STRIPE





PROTEAN TOTE

10 Oz COTTON WITH JUTE BAG 16"H x 15.5"W x 6"D

	12	25	100	250		
BLANK PRICES	\$31.00	\$24.00	\$23.00	\$22.00	4 C	
REGULAR PRICES	\$31.75	\$25.00	\$24.00	\$23.00	4 C	

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

RED / RMB#PRXX03

UTILITY COLLECTION





MANHATTAN TOTE KARMA STRIPE 20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

13.75"H x 18"W x 8.5"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$53.00	\$41.00	\$39.00	\$37.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$55.00	\$43.00	\$41.00	\$39.00	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



MANHATTAN TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS (NATURAL IS 20 Oz.)*

13.75"	Ήх	18″W	x 8.5	″D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$51.00	\$39.00	\$37.00	\$35.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$52.00	\$41.00	\$39.00	\$37.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NATURAL / RMB#MNXX17 RED / RMB#MNXX03

GREY / RMB#MNXX22

*NOTE: All dyed colors are 10 ounce super heavy canvas and NATURAL color is 20 ounce super heavy canvas.

UTILITY COLLECTION









URBAN TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 14"H x 10"W x 5.5"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$26.50	\$20.50	\$19.50	\$18.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$27.50	\$21.50	\$20.50	\$19.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

BLACK / RMB#UTXX02

NATURAL / RMB#UTXX17

URBAN FIELD

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

13.5"H x 17.5"W x 5.5"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$25.50	\$20.00	\$19.00	\$18.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$26.50	\$21.00	\$20.00	\$19.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NATURAL / RMB#UFXX17

URBAN SHOULDER TOTE

18 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS

13"H x 15"W x 6"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$49.50	\$38.50	\$36.50	\$34.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$51.50	\$40.50	\$38.50	\$36.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NATURAL / RMB#USXX17

GARMENT BAG

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 22"H x 45"W

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$45.00	\$35.00	\$33.50	\$32.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$46.50	\$36.50	\$35.00	\$33.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NAVY / RMB#GMXX01

JUTE & CANVAS





JUTE WITH ROPES

COTTON BLENDED CANVAS WITH LAMINATED JUTE 14"H x 16.5"W x 4"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$14.50	\$11.50	\$11.00	\$10.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$15.50	\$12.00	\$11.50	\$11.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RED / RMB#JRXX03

NATURAL / RMB#JRXX17

FUSION ONE

JUTE / COTTON BLENDED CANVAS A 17/17 A T

15"H x 1/"W x !	5°D 12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$33.00	\$25.50	\$24.50	\$23.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$34.00	\$26.50	\$25.50	\$24.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

JUTE / COTTON / RMB#F1XX21



FUSION TWO JUTE / COTTON BLENDED CANVAS 14"H x 17"W x 6.5"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$33.00	\$23.50	\$22.50	\$21.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$31.00	\$24.50	\$23.50	\$22.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NATURAL / RMB#F2XX21

BACKPACKS









STANDING DUFFLE

20 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 18"H x 17"W x 11"D

12 25 100 250 **BLANK PRICES** \$39.50 \$30.50 \$29.00 \$27.50 4 C REGULAR PRICES \$40.50 \$32.00 \$30.50 \$29.00 4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RED / RMB#STXX03 NAVY / RMB#STXX01

BLACK / RMB#STXX02

GREY / RMB#STXX22

COTTON BACKBACK 10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

17"H x 12"W x 5"D

	100	250	500	1000				
BLANK PRICES	\$11.25	\$11.00	\$10.75	\$10.50	4 C			
REGULAR PRICES	\$11.50	\$11.25	\$11.00	\$10.75	4 C			

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

. Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RED / 17125C

POLYESTER BACKPACK

POLYESTER FABRIC 17"H x 12"W x 5"D

BLANK PRICES	
REGULAR PRICES	

\$12.00	\$11.75	2 C
\$12.25	\$12.00	2 C

1000

Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

500

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



E F

POLY BLACK / 17125P

POLY GREY / 17125P

POLY ROYAL/ 17125P

STANDING DUFFLE BACKPACK 10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

14.5"H x 8.5"D

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$8.25	\$8.00	\$7.75	\$7.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$8.50	\$8.25	\$8.00	\$7.75	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



BLACK / 148

RED / 148

rhombuscanvas.com

WINE COLLECTION



WINE TOTE



GREY / RMB#MKDP22









TRAVEL POUCH

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 6.5"H x 8"W

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$9.00	\$7.50	\$7.25	\$7.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$9.50	\$7.75	\$7.50	\$7.25	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RED / RMB#TPSD03 NAVY / RMB#TPSD01 BLACK / RMB#TPSD02 FOREST / RMB#TPSD33

STORAGE





CYLINDRICAL ORGANIZER 24 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 19"H x 14"W

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	\$27.00	\$21.00	\$20.00	\$19.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$27.75	\$22.00	\$21.00	\$20.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



RED / RMB#CYXX03



GREY / RMB#CYXX22

SQUARE ORGANIZER

24 Oz SUPER HEAVY CANVAS 12"H x 17"W x 11.5"D

	12	25	100	250	
BLANK PRICES	+	+	+	+	
REGULAR PRICES	\$26.00	\$21.00	\$20.00	\$19.00	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for

quantities less than CTN PACK QTY. • Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NAVY / RMB#SQXX01 BLACK / RMB#SQXX02



ADMISSION / PROMOTION







16150
SHEETING FABRIC
16"H x 15"W

NATURAL COLOR	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$1.80	\$1.70	\$1.60	3 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$2.00	\$1.90	\$1.80	3 C
DYED COLOR	250	500	1000	
DYED COLOR BLANK PRICES	250 \$2.55	500 \$2.45	1000 \$2.35	3 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NATURAL / 16150	NAVY (DYED) / 16150	RED (DYED) / 16150	
ROYAL (DYED) / 16150	BLACK (DYED) / 16150		

POLYESTER CINCH BAG POLYESTER NYLON FABRIC

16.5"H x 14"W

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$4.85	\$4.75	\$4.65	\$4.55	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$5.10	\$5.00	\$4.90	\$4.80	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



COTTON CINCH BAG

4 Oz. EXTRA LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 16.5"H x 14"

D.D	п	х	14	vv	

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$4.75	\$4.65	\$4.55	\$4.45	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$5.00	\$4.90	\$4.80	\$4.70	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NATURAL / 1614C

COTTON LAUNDRY BAG 4 Oz. EXTRA LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

26°H X 1/°W X 5°D							
	100	250	500	1000			
BLANK PRICES	\$4.50	\$4.40	\$4.30	\$4.20			
REGULAR PRICES	\$4.75	\$4.65	\$4.55	\$4.45			

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

4 C 4 C

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NATURAL / 26175

ADMISSION / PROMOTION









14140 7 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 14"H x 14"W

250 500 1000 **BLANK PRICES** \$1.80 \$1.70 \$1.60 3 C **REGULAR PRICES** \$2.00 \$1.90 \$1.80 3 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY HANDLES / 14140

BLACK HANDLES / 14140

14133 7 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 13.5"H x 13.5"W x 3"D

	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$2.30	\$2.10	\$1.90	3 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$2.50	\$2.40	\$2.30	3 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



BLACK HANDLES / 14133

17138 **10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS** 16.5"H x 13"W x 8"D

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$5.80	\$5.70	\$5.60	\$5.50	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$6.10	\$6.00	\$5.90	\$5.80	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



ROYAL / 17138 RED / 17138





14.5"H x 14.5"W x 7"D

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$6.00	\$5.75	\$5.50	\$5.25	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$6.25	\$6.00	\$5.75	\$5.50	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

· Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY / 15147 BLACK / 15147









BUDGET MESSENGER

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 14"H x 11"W x 4"D / SHOULDER STRAP DROP 18"

TH IIVIT AA V-	TD/01	TOOLDI	10110	II DI(OI	. 10
	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$6.00	\$5.90	\$5.80	\$5.70	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$6.25	\$6.15	\$6.05	\$5.95	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for

quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NATURAL / 14114

GILLET TOTE

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

16"H x 15.5"W

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$4.70	\$4.60	\$4.50	\$4.40	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$5.00	\$4.90	\$4.80	\$4.70	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NAVY / RMB#GT

BLACK / RMB#GT

NATURAL / RMB#GT

ALTO TOTE

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

15.5"H x 15.5"W x 3.5"D

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$5.95	\$5.85	\$5.75	\$5.65	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$6.25	\$6.15	\$6.05	\$5.95	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



NAVY / RMB#AB



NA NA

NATURAL / RMB#AB

13185

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS

13"H x 18.5"W x 5"D

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$5.50	\$5.25	\$5.00	\$4.75	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$5.75	\$5.50	\$5.25	\$5.00	4 C

Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.





ADMISSION / PROMOTION





16206

10 Oz LIGHT WEIGHT CANVAS 16"H x 20"W x 6"D

	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$4.40	\$4.30	\$4.20	\$4.10	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$4.70	\$4.60	\$4.50	\$4.40	4 C

· Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

• Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.

NATURAL / 16206

ROPE TOTE 15 Oz HEAVY CANVAS 12"H x 14"W x 8"D

TO II V TH AA V					
	100	250	500	1000	
BLANK PRICES	\$15.50	\$15.00	\$14.50	\$14.00	4 C
REGULAR PRICES	\$16.00	\$15.50	\$15.00	\$14.50	4 C

• Regular price includes one color one position imprint.

 Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantities less than CTN PACK QTY.

• Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking of case will invite a \$10.00 (K) charge.



BLACK / RMB#RTNT

SCREEN PRINTING / EMBROIDERY

CALCULATE YOUR SCREEN PRINTING COSTS

1C1P imprint is included in the REGULAR price of each product. Please add the following for additional color / location imprinting. QTY : Additional color / location each \$0.40 F Screen set up: \$40 F / color / location

REPEAT ORDER SET UP

If an order is repeated within 6 months from the previous order, the set up will be at half the price. After 6 months, the set up will be at full price.

PRINTING ON BLACK OR DARK COLORS

Please note printing on black / dark color bags will require a white underlay, incurring an additional run and set up charge.

	12	25	100	250	500	1000	2500	5000	
2000	\$ 8.00	\$ 4.15	\$ 3.45	\$ 3.00	\$ 2.90	\$ 2.80	\$ 2.70	\$ 2.70	6 F
Stitches									
3000	\$ 8.65	\$ 4.20	\$ 3.50	\$ 3.10	\$ 3.00	\$ 2.90	\$ 2.80	\$ 2.80	6 F
Stitches									
4000	\$ 9.35	\$ 4.60	\$ 3.85	\$ 3.35	\$ 3.10	\$ 3.00	\$ 2.90	\$ 2.90	6 F
Stitches									
5000	\$ 10.00	\$ 5.10	\$ 4.35	\$ 3.70	\$ 3.30	\$ 3.20	\$ 3.15	\$ 3.05	6 F
Stitches									
6000	\$ 10.65	\$ 5.55	\$ 4.85	\$ 4.15	\$ 3.75	\$ 3.55	\$ 3.50	\$ 3.45	6 F
Stitches									
7000	\$ 11.35	\$ 6.10	\$ 5.30	\$ 4.60	\$ 4.20	\$ 4.00	\$ 3.95	\$ 3.90	6 F
Stitches									
8000	\$ 12.00	\$ 6.60	\$ 5.80	\$ 5.10	\$ 4.70	\$ 4.50	\$ 4.40	\$ 4.40	6 F
Stitches									
9000	\$ 12.65	\$ 7.10	\$ 6.30	\$ 5.55	\$ 5.15	\$ 4.95	\$ 4.90	\$ 4.90	6 F
Stitches									
10000	\$ 13.35	\$ 7.60	\$ 6.80	\$ 6.10	\$ 5.65	\$ 5.45	\$ 5.35	\$ 5.35	6 F
Stitches									
Additional \$.35 'K'Stitches									

CALCULATE YOUR EMBROIDERY COSTS

TAPE CHARGE / DST CHARGE

\$40 F up to 5,000 stitches, \$10.00 F each additional 1,000 stitches. Editing: \$15 F (within 20% size variation)

PROOFS

Paper: PDF provided at no charge once the artwork is digitized. Sew out charge: 10.00 F Virtual: 20 F

Product proof: \$25 F set up charge plus cost of bag with embroidery and shipping.

Preferable format for decoration:

DST, Adobe Illustrator (.eps,.ai), Coral (.cdr),

Black & White Jpeg (.jpg) files with resolution of more than 600 dpi are also acceptable for single color jobs only.

Unacceptable Formats BITMAP- .bmp WEB IMAGES- .gif; .jpg at 72 dpi or images placed in illustrator or a Microsoft program.

PRINTING We also offer rotary printing and heat press method. For information email us: info@rhombuscanvas.com

GENERAL PRICING INFORMATION

Regular price includes one-color, one position imprint.

Less than minimum quantity charge of \$40 (F) will apply for imprinted orders for quantitites less than the carton pack quantity.

Blank goods are sold by the case. Breaking the case will incur a \$10.00 (K) charge.

SHIPPING POLICIES

Orders usually ship via UPS, Fedex, and DHL. For details about the shipping, packaging and delivery destinations please visit: www.rhombuscanvas.com

PRODUCTION LEAD TIME

Decorated orders: Once PO is issued and pre-prodcution proof is approved, it takes 10-15 business days to deliver any decorated products from our catalog collection.

Blank products: Orders in-stock are usually shipped within 24 hours unless otherwise stated.

There are situations when the inventory runs short; in that case we will ship what is available and the rest will be shipped out upon availability. You will make a payment for the partial goods that you receive. Once the backorder is fulfilled you will make the rest of the payment.

RUSH SERVICE

We do offer rush orders. For more information please email us at info@rhombuscanvas.com

PAYMENT TERMS

We accept check or credit card. Payment terms: 100 % advance at the time of shipping either through check or credit card. Custom orders: 50% at time of PO and balance against delivery.

First-time customers: 100% advance payment is required for all first-time orders.

Net 15 days upon credit approval only.

Payments not received by due date are subject to 18% per annum late payment charge.

PRODUCT RETURN/EXCHANGE

Any manufacturing defects or incorrect items shipped must be reported within 2 days of delivery or receipt of order. We will be happy to replace.

Return of the merchandise will only be accepted in the original condition and packing it was sent in. There is also a 15% restocking fee of the entire order.

CUSTOM ORDERS & DIRECT IMPORT

Import Custom order/ Custom Import- Sourcing : With our own manufacturing plant we offer Custom orders i.e. other than our catalog products; require certain MOQ's. Payment terms for custom orders are 50% at time of PO and balance before goods leave from factory. For custom order we make produce custom samples and there will be a sampling charge/ cost and also we need shipper account number to ship those samples.Our turnaround time for custom projects ranges between 60 - 90 days from the date of confirmation of orders. We encourage you to visit our website and send inquiries with your specific requirements to be met on custom basis.

SAMPLES

Samples are charged at EQP. Any charge backs or miscellaneous charges will be billed to the distributor. Please note samples are non-returnable and non-exchangeable . In certain cases, samples will be shipped from our factory in India. All samples need your shipping account number.

DISCLAIMER

Due to circumstances beyond our control and due to variances of materials, there may be minor variations in shade, color, size, texture or construction from lot to lot. We strive hard to ship each order on or before due date but we shall not be liable for delays in delivery of an order due to customs, shipping or natural disasters. Products shown in this catalog with customer logos are shown for the sole purpose of demonstrating our ability and capabilities. These images are restricted and may not be used in any customer promotion or marketing material. Images are the sole property of Rhombus Canvas.





STITCHMAN started as an OEM cotton bag manufacturing facility during the early 1990s in Gujarat India. During the initial years it made bags for the promotion industry and over time grew to establish itself as one of the leading canvas bag manufacturers for the global fashion and utility industry. The factory is set up to Global Standards deliverying the best quality canvas bags for various requirements; also attaining status of D&B Rated Company and Omega Compliant. "Rhombus" is a new approach powered by Stitchman Inc.— bringing designers, boutique stores and trade buyers to a single platform. Our bags are perfectly suited for embroidery and silkscreen printing, and will impress and please any customer.

Rhombus Canvas LLC

2010 Century Center Blvd., Suite 20 Irving, Texas 75062 Office: 844-974-6628 Direct: 469-262-6615 Email: info@rhombuscanvas.com www.rhombuscanvas.com

Factory:

Stitchman, Inc 9/B, Mahavir Estate, Behind Anupam Cinema, Opp. Bhagat Dhanadal, Khokhara Ahmedabad, India 380008 Email: nissin@stitchman.com www.stitchmaninc.com

Our factory is Omega Compliant and we meet Prop 65 standards













INSTAGRAM **@rhombuspromo** FACEBOOK **@rhombuscanvascompany**